From: Michelle Storti <MStorti@plumstead.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 11:15 PM

Steven Hicks <shicks@plumstead.gov>

Subject: RE: 4009 CAPTAIN MOLLY CIRCLE - RTK Request - Building Permits, Code Violation & Special Assessment

Hello,

There was no information on file.

Thank You and Have a great day!

C/J%;/W/Aﬂ %{/’/ﬁ

Municipal Administrator
Plumstead Township

Sent: Saturday, July 20, 2024 11:35 AM
To: Michelle Storti <MStorti@plumstead.gov>

Subject: 4009 CAPTAIN MOLLY CIRCLE - RTK Request - Building Permits, Code Violation & Special Assessment

Hello,

Please find the attached RTK Request.

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.
Requesting to provide the below information for the property.

Address: 4009 CAPTAIN MOLLY CIRCLE, DOYLESTOWN PA 18902
Parcel: 34-049-068-110

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need attention and any fees due currently.
2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
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